Dobroyd Point Public School P&C Meeting Minutes

Wednesday 16th February 2022 School Library 7:20pm

1. OPENING

Attendees: Sue Morrissey, Marcus Trimble, Kim Middleton, Phil Hall, John Connors, Natalie Mackenzie, Sabrina & Tony Sgro, Jacqui Abbott, Michelle Groves.

Apologies: Roh Singh, Steve Smith, Zoe Cookson.

2. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Moved: Kim Middleton

Seconded: Marcus Trimble

3. PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Principal's Report February 2022

- School structure: 7 Classes in 2022 all students placed in their new 2022 classes on the first day of school. Stage 3 made up of two composite classes. Decision based on student numbers.
- Rapid Antigen Testing (RAT) surveillance testing to start from Mon 28 February and replaces twice weekly testing of students and staff. All families to receive a second batch of eight RAT kits for each student.
- New school counsellor Laura Anderson has commenced at Dobroyd Point. Laura will work on Tuesdays.
- Best Start Kindergarten assessment to be conducted across the next few weeks. Assessments
 across all grades including AGAT (General ability testing) for selected students and Australian
 Council for Educations Research (ACER) assessments. Tests done to identify students to be
 extended or supported.
- Quote accepted to replace the soft fall tiles on the terraced steps with rubber soft fall. Work expected to happen in March. We expect to receive a partial refund from toilet renovation, and this will be used to fund the softfall installation.
- Asset management:
 - Carpets steam cleaned in Week 1

New roof on admin building - roofing work to be completed on weekends, whilst gutters to be replaced during the week.

Stage 3 camp can go ahead. Details to be provided to Stage 3 families shortly.

- Gymnastics Provided by DanceFever. The program will be funded by a Sporting schools grant K-6, so there is no cost to parents.
- House captains & SRC reps voted this week. Badges will be presented on Friday at PBL presentation.
- Book packs: Received from supplier last week. Parents not invoiced until items received at school.
 All packs distributed to students.
- No assemblies at this stage. Department will release information about changes to COVID safe guidelines soon.
- No Meet the teacher night due to current restrictions. Families will be provided with information booklets instead. Booklets were distributed today.
- Reverse Interviews: Opportunity for parents to provide information about their child to the class teacher. Bookings close Friday.
- School Canteen operating on Wednesdays only at the stage.
- Community users Chess, Drama has resumed on school site.
- Scripture & Ethics resumed today.
- Swimming Carnival to be held at Enfield Aquatic Centre- no Yr. 2 novelties. Parents must stay in spectator area to comply with COVID plan. Zone carnival 9 March at Ashfield Aquatic Centre No parents at Zone carnival at this stage.
- Photos next week sibling orders need to be placed before photo day.
- Uniform Shop. Still be operated by the school office. Polo shirts arriving tomorrow, so will be distributed to students before photo day.

4. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Roh suggested Sarah Percival to join and manage the fundraising events.

Proposed budget for 2022

- \$500 movie night
- \$70K outdoor learning area
- \$[X] sporting equipment. Sue to report back next meeting. Ms North to provide a list of sport equipment.

Next meeting: focus on fundraising events for 2022.

Sue to recirculate the building fund flyer re: outdoor area.

Marcus to sketch some ideas for design.

5. TREASURER'S REPORT

Roh absent, no report this meeting.

6. OTHER BUSINESS

Next Meeting Date: 16 March 2022